COMMENT			AUTHORITY
- 85 No. 3 Be	gelly	Round Camp	3640
Close to the churchyard is a round camp 60 paces in diameter, a bank 5 feet high inside with a ditch round. It is interesting as being so near the church, and possibly the first church on this site accommodated the inhabitants of this little camp. This camp is not marked on the Ordnance map.			
Part of lordshi	p of Manorbi	er 1359.	
Part of Caren lordship			P.C.M.
V	1		